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Reference No. :  UA1-2018-3067 
BID BULLETIN NO. 3067-01 

 
Development of specialized software of the information and 

telecommunication system “exchange of the information on persons 
and vehicles in which the persons cross the Ukrainian-Moldovan state 

border” 
 
06 December 2018 
 
 
The Bids Evaluation and Awards Committee of IOM Ukraine hereby issues Bid Bulletin No. 3067-01 to 
answer the following request for clarifications: 
 

1. Question: To which existing APIs the system will be integrated? Will the technical 
documents for the external APIs be provided? 

 
IOM’s Official Answer: 

 
On the Ukrainian side the System will be integrated with the ITS GART-1 administered by the State 
Border Guard Service of Ukraine (SBGSU) through ARKAN. SBGSU will provide the relevant technical 
documents. 
For the Moldovan side a selected service provider (winner of the tender) will be obliged to develop the 
API to ensure further integration of the System in case of emerging necessity. Technical documents will 
be coordinated with the developer. 

 
2. Question: Will the developers be provided with the isolated Sandbox testing environment? 

 
IOM’s Official Answer: 
 
The project does not foresee utilization of Sandbox 

 
3. Question: Who will be responsible for System’s deployment: developers or System’s 

administrators? 
 

IOM’s Official Answer: 
 
Full integration (including deployment on beneficiaries’ hardware) will be implemented by the service 
provider – winner of the tender. 
 

4. Question: Should the service provider conduct duty trips to Moldova (to present a product 
etc.)? 
 



 2

IOM’s Official Answer: Yes 
 
 

5. Question: In which way the executed works will be accepted? 
 
IOM’s Official Answer:  
 

The issue is being coordinated with the beneficiaries. A final answer will be provided later. 
Most probably the works will be accepted in stages by the beneficiaries through signing Acts of 
Acceptance. 

 
6. Question:  the article 8.9 of the bidding document stipulates that the Proponent shall furnish, as 

part of its proposal, a bid security (by format provided in Section IV (B) to this RFP). However, there is 
only Bid-securing declaration in this form. Could you please add the form of Bid security? 

8.9 Pursuant to Invitation to Submit Proposals, the Proponent shall furnish, as part of its 
proposal, a bid security (by format provided in Section IV (B) to this RFP) equivalent to 2% of 
the amount of the total bid valid for at least sixty (60) calendar days from the date of the 
scheduled opening of the bids. The bid security is required to protect IOM against the risk of 
Proponent’s conduct, which would warrant the security’s forfeiture. The bid security shall be 
denominated in Euro or in Ukrainian Hryvnia (UAH) in form of bank guarantee callable on 
demand and acquired from a bank acceptable to IOM.  The bid security denominated in UAH 
should be equivalent of 2% of total bid in Euro using the UN Operational Exchange Rates on 
the month the bank guarantee is acquired. Any bid not secured in accordance with this 
Instruction will be considered by IOM as non-responsive. Unsuccessful Proponents’ bid 
securities will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) 
days after the expiration of the period of bid validity prescribed by IOM. The winning 
Proponent’s bid security will be discharged after the Proponent signs the contract, and 
furnishing the advance / performance security, pursuant to format in Section VI (A, C).  

 
IOM’s Official Answer:  

 
The Bid-securing declaration would suffice in the framework of this tender. Please note that the article 
8.9 was revised and article 8.10 of this bidding document was deleted accordingly.  

 
Bids Evaluation and Awards Committee 
IOM Ukraine 


